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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Allen, Nathan [nallen@craworld.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 1:13 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Coulter, Alexis N; Charley McLean
Subject: RO368  - Well Destructions - Scheduled December 2-3 2014 - CHEVRON SITE 98139 - San 

Leandro

Mark –  
 
Good afternoon –  
 
CRA has well destructions scheduled at ACEH site RO368 in San Leandro next Tuesday and Wednesday the 2nd and 3rd of 
December.  All on and offsite work has been permitted through the Alameda County Public Works Agency, and our first 
inspections are scheduled for Tuesday AM.  We hope to have this work wrapped up by the afternoon of December 3rd.  
Let me know if you have any questions, my field lead (Charley McLean) is cc’d if you’d like to make contact or arrange a 
site visit. 
 
Happy Thanksgiving 
 

Nathan Allen, P.G. 

Conestoga‐Rovers & Associates (CRA) 

10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107 

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670        

Direct Line: 916-889-8929 

Fax: 916-889-8999 

Cell: 916-919-0216 

Email:  nallen@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
PLEASE THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT  
 
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 

 

                     
 
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:27 PM 
To: Allen, Nathan 
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Cc: Fischer, Alexis N 
Subject: RE: RO368 - SIGNED LIST OF LANDOWNERS FORM - CHEVRON SITE 98139 
 
Thanks 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Allen, Nathan [mailto:nallen@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:18 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Fischer, Alexis N 
Subject: RO368 - SIGNED LIST OF LANDOWNERS FORM - CHEVRON SITE 98139 
 
 
Mark  
 
Please find attached the signed List Of Landowners Form for Chevron Site 98139 in San Leandro (Case RO368) which you 
requested in your most recent correspondence about this case–  
Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information. 
 
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

_____________________________________________ 
CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd 
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